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September 23, 2021 (Revised on October 05, 2021)

Mr. Vernal Sibble, PE

Project Manager - ECSD

City of Hollywood | Public Utilities | ECSD
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045

Re: Southern Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant Building A Window Addition

Dear Mr. Sibble,
We have evaluated the bids sent by you on September 10, 2021 for the Southern Regional Wastewater
Treatment Plant Building A Window Addition project which consists of :

— Demolish existing wall to receive new windows in accordance with the Contract Documents.

— Install new windows and patch/repair/finish all interior and exterior components including but not
limited to walls, finishes, fixtures effected by demolition work and new construction in accordance with
the Contract Documents.

— Exterior site work including but not limited to re-sloping and grading of existing berm, provide SOD to
match existing grass cover in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Summary comparison of 3 bids received are shown below:

CITY OF HOLLYWOOD WWTP WINDOW ADDITION BID COMPARISON

CALISTE PHOENIX FENCE CORP. VPR CONSTRUCTION CORP
BIDDER NAME CONSTRUCTION LLC
CONTRACTORS LICENSE CBC 1259754 CGC 1528425 CGC1523881/CCC1332285
LICENSE CLASSIFICATION CBC GENERAL CONTRACTOR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION /

ROOFING

BROWARD COUNTY LICENSE # NOT PROVIDED 7577932 NOT PROVIDED
YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN SIMILAR TYPE
WORK 15 2 9
BID BOND INFORMATION PROVIDED YES YES YES
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
PROVIDED NOT PROVIDED YES YES
MOBILIZATION $4,100 $3,750 $2,046
DEMOLITION WORK $85,900 $13,000 $21,648
NEW CONSTRUCTION $35,000 $77,000 $29,176
SITEWORK $10,000 $28,750 $13,500
DEDICATED ALLOWANCE FOR UNDEFINED
CONDITIONS $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
CONSIDERATION FOR INDEMNIFICATION
FOR LUMP SUMP PRICE $10 $10 $10
DEMOBILIZATION $3,000 $2,500 $1,830
TOTAL $188,010 $175,010 $118,210
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Shown below are our remarks based on documents provided by each bidder:

Caliste Construction LLC

Based on the documents provided Caliste construction LLC. has the most years of experience with projects
varying from $16,828 to $1,462,220. Bidder provided multiple project reference with similar scope. However
bidder failed to produced certificate of liability insurance as part of bid package.

Pheonix Fence Corp.

Based on the documents provided Phoenix Fence Corp. Has 2 years of experience. Past project reference
provided by bidder shows only fence construction projects, though bidder included window replacement project
reference by bidder’s subcontractor for the project.

VPR Construction Corp.

Based on the document provided, VPR Construction corp. has 9 years of experience. Bidder Provided 5 past
projects including 3 projects with similar scope and included 3 ongoing projects with one project with similar
scope.

Based on the documents provided by the bidders, VPR Construction Corp. submitted the lowest bit as well as
provided sufficient information to indicate relevant experience related to scope of work. Hence, we recommend
VPR Construction Corp. to be the most appropriate to be awarded with the contract.

Very truly yours,

/I

Anya Suriyaarachchi
Bermello Ajamil & Partners Inc.

CC: James Bowers.
File
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